April 14, 196k

Mr. J. Lee Rankin
Ceneral Counsel
Preaident's Corzission
on the Assassination of President Kennedy
200 Maryland Avenus, N, E,
Washington, D. C. 20002

Dear Lee: QohEs - e p Ba
In crdar for me to keep fully sbreast of the developaents
pefore the Comfiission I would like to have copies of tha
various depositions whieh have besn taken by the -u.rf. vill
you plesse have such eoples delivered to my offiee.

As T have listened to the witnmesses, resd the reports, and
sought to evaluate the material before the Commission, I
have been impressed with a meed to verify or double eheck
certsin statements in the mthm;r to the maximum degree
possible.” To abcomplish this I stroagly suggest the use of
polygraph tests with certain key witnesses. By this suggestion
I do mot mean %o impugn the reliability or verasity of any
witness.  Perhaps we can impress upom those witnesses that
the Commission must leave no stone unturned im its search
for the truth and om this basis urge that the individsal
volunteer for a polygraph test.

I beliave thers is & particular meed for polygraph use in the
gcsse of Marina Osvald vhem she is again a vitness. A poly-
graph test for her oa a volumtary basis would go a long way
in sstisfying the pudblic's imterest in this whole matter.

I would recomasend the polygraph be used only om & limited
basis vhers thers appears from the record ssrtain incomsis-
Sencies or a failurs to be completely fraak.

Sincarely,

Oerald R, Pord, M. C.
GEF:rl
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; °F7 o materfal at the Gerald R. Ford Library



